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Subject:                             
Attachments:                   ATT00001.vnd.ms-officetheme

From:                                          Sam Thornton [TSY]
Sent:                                            Thursday, 15 February 2024 10:02 am
To:                                                Alexis Belton [TSY]
Cc:                                                Caleb Morrall [TSY]; Rosalinda Pierce [TSY]
Subject:                                       RE: Check in on timeframe for updated Fiscal Strategy
 
Hi
 
The fiscal rules TR is now going up on 26 Feb. 
 
There are three main components to the fiscal strategy part(s) of the BPS:
 

-          26 Feb TR on fiscal rules – STIs/LTOs 
-          4 March road check report:

o   Specific calibration of surplus point target
o   Allowances for MYCA (confirmation of rec made in 16 Feb MYCA TR) and operating 

allowances (likely only B24 operating allowance will be announced in BPS if MoF wants 
to see prelim fiscal forecasts before finalising outyear allowances)

-          Further advice with timing TBC on “how we got here” which will form part of the overall 
commentary/introduction to the fiscal rules

 
Does that make sense? Workable?
 
Happy to discuss
Sam
 

From: Alexis Belton [TSY] <Alexis.Belton@treasury.govt.nz> 
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 9:37 AM
To: Sam Thornton [TSY] <Sam.Thornton@treasury.govt.nz>
Cc: Caleb Morrall [TSY] <Caleb.Morrall@treasury.govt.nz>
Subject: Check in on timeframe for updated Fiscal Strategy
 
[ ]

Hi Sam, 
 
I wanted to check in on how the fiscal strategy advice was progressing and when you are expecting to 
have decisions from the MoF, and consequently when we’ll be in a position to update the Fiscal Strategy 
section of the draft Budget Policy Statement. My understanding is that you guys are preparing a TR to go 
up this week, with the aim of having decisions next week. Is that correct?
 
You may have heard from Luke—or indeed been asked to help—that the office has requested an 
updated draft by the 27th. I’ve asked Luke if he could provide updated text for the economic and fiscal 
context section by next Wednesday. 

mailto:Alexis.Belton@treasury.govt.nz
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Ngā mihi nui,
Alexis
 

 
Alexis Belton (he / him) | Kaitātari Mātāmua – Senior Analyst, Economic Policy | Te Tai Ōhanga – The 
Treasury
Email/IM: 
 
Please note that I work reduced hours across 5 days. My hours are generally 8.30 or 9am to 3.30 or 4pm. 
 

[39]
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